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FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD 
WASHINGTON 

ADDRESS OFFICIAL CORRESPONDENCE TO 
THE FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD 

X-U152 
September 4, 1924. 

SUBJECT: Pascagoula National Bank vs . Federal Reserve 
Bank of At lan ta , e t a l . 

Dear S i r : 

A week or ten days ago the Board sent to 
a l l Federal reserve banks a copy of the b i l l of com-
p l a i n t brought by the Pascagoula National. Bank, of 
Mosspoint, Miss i ss ipp i , agains t the Federal Reserve 
Bank of At lan ta , e t al . . , in the United S ta t e s D i s t r i c t 
Court f o r the Northern D i s t r i c t of Georgia. 

Governor Harding of the Federal Reserve Bank 
of Boston has since sent to the Board a memorandum 
present ing an ana ly t i ca l d iscuss ion of the complaint 
which the Board be l ieves w i l l be of i n t e r e s t to you 
and to the Legal Department of your bank. Two copies 
of the memorandum, in question are enclosed herewith. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

D. R. Cr iss inger , 
Governor. 

TO GCTEENOFS OF ALL F. R. BANKS, 
except Governor Harding. 
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